There will be **no spring tour meeting** Tuesday night at Hardees.

Below are the September Minutes:

The September, 2019, meeting of the Skunk Wagon Car Club was called to order August 25 at 3:30pm by President Carol Rustad at the annual picnic at Ryan Dam. Guests were Arnold and Kristi Schlagel's daughter Rhonda and Sharyn Wallace's friend Kay from Harlem.

The August minutes were approved as distributed. The treasurer's report showed last month's balance as \$17,602.08 with a closing balance of \$17,619.56. Bills for the picnic were approved.

Dues are now \$30/couple and \$25/singles and are due now.

Sue Smith will arrange a meeting with Lewistown (addendum: the meeting will be September 21 at the Oxen Yoke in Utica at 1 PM. Hamburgers or Chicken will be available, with salad for \$12.00. Please call Sue **by September 14** at 727-3845 with your head count and meal selection.

Linda Oviatt and Deloree Haglund both leg injuries and are doing well. Lyle Larson is resting well at Hospice and enjoys visits. It was good to see Don and Marcy Duffner at the picnic.

Remember the fall tour at Anaconda September 6-8. The club will leave from the Town Pump on Gore Hill at 10:00 am and will stop at the Pizza Ranch in Helena for lunch. It is off the first exit across from Lowe's.

Great Falls will be hosting the spring tour and there will be a meeting Tuesday, September 3<sup>rd</sup>, at 7 at the 10<sup>th</sup> Ave Hardee's. Everyone is invited.

The Men and Machines car show will be September 14 at Slettens's. You can sign up on-line.

A motion to raise the Squirrel Cage contribution to \$.50 was made by Sue Strickland. This motion passed and will begin in October. Cash only, no checks. Today's squirrel cage contained \$19.70 and was won by Vaughn Guckeen and Shirley Stevens.

Birthdays were Shirley Stevens, Barb Kakalicek, Tom Dohrman, Sue Smith and Sharyn Wallace. We enjoyed a birthday cake for Homer Christenson who was not feeling well and was unable to attend.

The Corn Feed was well attended and enjoyed. The corn and other food was great!

Denny and Ruth Lorang will bring refreshments for the October 4<sup>th</sup> meeting.

9--6-8 MPCAC, Anaconda, fall tour

September 14 – Sletten Men and Machines Car Show

September 21 – meet Lewistown at Oxen Yoke, Utica (see above)

12-15 Skunk wagon Christmas party 1-4

Swap and Sell:

1927 Model T Ford Coupe Very Good Condition - \$10,000 Jerry Dolson 788-1740

1946 Ford 2Dr Sedan, 6 Cylinder, needs restoration, no title. \$1500/OBO Charles Aron, 564.-0280

1948 Desoto - Excellent, 406-868-4622 for details

1955 Packard Patrician, Auto, V-8, good condition. Jerry DeMarco, 788-8260.

1939 Chevy Business Coupe Project car, many new parts and work cone. Mustang II Front end, new radiator, floor pans, \$7500. Also 283 rebuilt engine and rebuilt transmission available at extra cost. Don Duffner, 727-3902.

Craftsman 5HP 30-gallon air Compressor, Like new. Mel Rustad, 761-8519

WANTED: Front and rear seats for 1941 Plymouth Club Coupe. Bob Dige 736-5602

Ber 3rd